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3. As this matter relates to socio-economic development of Scheduled
Castes, I would request you to kindly look into the matter and ensure that the
details of SCP 2000-2001 as well as project proposals for utilization of SCA
during 2000-01 along with utilization certificate for the SCA released during
1999-2000 & those pending is sent to us at the earliest so that we can take
further action for releasing the admissible SCA to your State during 2000-01. T °
shall be grateful for any specific suggestions in this regard.
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Yours sincerely,
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(ASHA DAS)

Shri Ramesh Narayanaswami

Chief Secretary

Andaman & Nicobar Islands

Port Blair.



